
 
 

March 1, 2016 
 
TO: Region 8 RWIB Members 
FROM: Elizabeth Waigand, RWDB Member 
RE: Phone RWDB Meeting 
 
A special meeting of the Region 8 RWDB will be held by phone on Monday, March 7, 2016 at 12:30 PM. Board 
decisions need to be made to insure the region meets upcoming WIOA transition deadlines. It is very important 
that we have a quorum on this call. The call will last about an hour. Please call JoAnn (712-792-9914) or email 
(jolberding@region12cog.org) to RSVP. 
 
 

RWIB AGENDA 
Conference Call Number: 877-594-8353 

Conference Code: 85630960 
March 7 - 12:30 p.m. 

 
 
I. Roll Call/Call to Order  
II. Identify a Temporary RWDB Chair and Vice Chair 
V. Disclosures of Any Conflicts of Interest 
VII. New Business 

A. WIOA Updates and Timelines-Elizabeth Waigand 
B. WIOA Program Operator Request for Proposal-Elizabeth Waigand  
C. Other  

VIII. Adjourn 
 
SDR08 board meetings are open to all individuals regardless of disability. Any person with a disability requiring a reasonable 
accommodation to participate in a board meeting should contact Region XII COG at 712-792-9914 at least two business days 
prior to the meeting. This institution is an equal opportunity provider and employer. 
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